

STATE OF ILLINOIS



HOUSE JOURNAL

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

NINETY-FOURTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY

116TH LEGISLATIVE DAY

REGULAR SESSION

FRIDAY, APRIL 7, 2006

11:06 O'CLOCK A.M.

**HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Daily Journal Index
116th Legislative Day**

Action	Page(s)
Adjournment	22
Adjournment Resolution	22
Agreed Resolutions	19
Balanced Budget Note Requested	5
Correctional Note Requested.....	5
Home Rule Note Requested	5
Housing Affordability Impact Note Requested.....	5
Introduction and First Reading – HB 5781	19
Judicial Note Requested	5
Judicial Note Supplied.....	6
Land Conveyance Appraisal Note Supplied.....	6
Messages From The Senate	6
Motions Submitted	4
Pension Note Requested.....	5
Quorum Roll Call	4
Senate Bills on First Reading	19
State Debt Impact Note Requested.....	5
State Debt Impact Note Supplied	6
State Mandates Fiscal Note Requested.....	5

Bill Number	Legislative Action	Page(s)
HB 2946	Concurrence in Senate Amendment/s	20
HB 4339	Motion Submitted	4
HB 4357	Motion Submitted	4
HB 4438	Concurrence in Senate Amendment/s	20
HB 4676	Senate Message – Passage w/ SA	15
HB 4715	Motion Submitted	5
HB 4788	Concurrence in Senate Amendment/s	21
HB 4789	Concurrence in Senate Amendment/s	20
HB 5416	Concurrence in Senate Amendment/s	21
HB 5524	Motion Submitted	5
HJR 0120	Adoption	22
HJR 0120	Resolution.....	22
HR 1004	Adoption	22
HR 1165	Resolution	19
HR 1166	Resolution	19
HR 1166	Adoption	22
HR 1167	Resolution	20
HR 1167	Adoption	22
HR 1168	Resolution	20
HR 1168	Adoption	22
HR 1169	Resolution	20
HR 1169	Adoption	22
HR 1170	Resolution	20
HR 1170	Adoption	22
HR 1171	Resolution	20
HR 1171	Adoption	22
HJR 0024	Senate Message – Passage w/ SA	19
SB 0585	First Reading.....	19

SB 0585	Senate Message – Passage of Senate Bill	6
SB 0627	First Reading.....	19
SB 0627	Senate Message – Passage of Senate Bill	6
SB 0835	Second Reading	22
SB 0837	First Reading.....	19
SB 0858	First Reading.....	19
SB 0858	Senate Message – Passage of Senate Bill	6
SB 0859	Senate Message – Passage of Senate Bill	6
SB 0860	Second Reading	22
SB 0895	Senate Message – Passage of Senate Bill	6
SB 0931	First Reading.....	19
SB 0931	Senate Message – Passage of Senate Bill	6
SB 1143	First Reading.....	19
SB 1183	Second Reading	22
SB 1520	First Reading.....	19
SB 1520	Senate Message – Passage of Senate Bill	8
SB 1682	Second Reading	22
SB 1684	Second Reading	22
SB 1827	Second Reading	22
SB 2199	Second Reading	22
SB 2225	Second Reading	22
SB 2277	Second Reading	22
SB 2295	Second Reading	22
SB 2339	Second Reading	22
SB 2368	Second Reading	22
SB 2374	Second Reading	22
SB 2395	Third Reading	21
SB 2437	Second Reading	22
SB 2477	Second Reading	22
SB 2579	Motion Submitted	5
SB 2626	Second Reading	22
SB 2664	Second Reading	22
SB 2673	Second Reading	22
SB 2709	Third Reading	21
SB 2713	Third Reading	22
SB 2737	Second Reading	22
SB 2745	Second Reading	22
SB 2762	Second Reading	22
SB 2917	Second Reading	22
SB 3016	Second Reading	22
SB 3018	Second Reading	22
SB 3088	Second Reading	22
SJR 0066	Senate Message.....	15
SJR 0077	Senate Message.....	17
SJR 0083	Senate Message.....	16
SJR 0087	Senate Message.....	7
SJR 0088	Senate Message.....	6

[April 7, 2006]

4

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

Representative Lyons in the chair.

Prayer by Bishop Harold Dawson with New Hope International Ministries in Peoria, IL.

Representative Krause led the House in the Pledge of Allegiance.

By direction of the Speaker, a roll call was taken to ascertain the attendance of Members, as follows:

114 present. (ROLL CALL 1)

By unanimous consent, Representatives Feigenholtz, Hamos, Jones and Patterson were excused from attendance.

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

April 7, 2006

Mark Mahoney
Chief Clerk of the House
402 State House
Springfield, Il 62706

Dear Clerk Mahoney:

Please be advised that I am extending the Final Action Deadline to April 13, 2006, for the following House Bills and Senate Bills:

House Bills: 1814, 2199, 2316, 3904 and 3905.

Senate Bills: 17, 279, 458, 482, 716, 835, 860, 1183, 1445, 1682, 1684, 1827, 1911, 2170, 2199, 2225, 2277, 2295, 2339, 2368, 2374, 2399, 2437, 2445, 2454, 2475, 2477, 2487, 2556, 2570, 2580, 2626, 2664, 2673, 2684, 2726, 2737, 2745, 2762, 2772, 2841, 2868, 2871, 2872, 2884, 2917, 2921, 2954, 2981, 3016, 3018, 3036, 3086 and 3088.

If you have questions, please contact my Chief of Staff, Tim Mapes, at 782-6360.

With kindest personal regards, I remain.

Sincerely yours,
s/Michael J. Madigan
Speaker of the House

MOTIONS SUBMITTED

Representative Lindner submitted the following written motion, which was referred to the Committee on Rules:

MOTION

I move to concur with Senate Amendment No. 3 to HOUSE BILL 4357.

Representative Collins submitted the following written motion, which was referred to the Committee on Rules:

MOTION

I move to concur with Senate Amendment No. 1 to HOUSE BILL 4339.

Representative Kelly submitted the following written motion, which was referred to the Committee on Rules:

MOTION

I move to concur with Senate Amendments numbered 1 and 2 to HOUSE BILL 4715.

Representative Dunkin submitted the following written motion, which was referred to the Committee on Rules:

MOTION

I move to concur with Senate Amendments numbered 1 and 2 to HOUSE BILL 5524.

Representative Smith submitted the following written motion, which was referred to the Committee on Rules:

MOTION

I move to recede from House Amendment No. 1 to SENATE BILL 2579.

REQUEST FOR STATE MANDATES FISCAL NOTE

Representative Turner requested that a State Mandates Fiscal Note be supplied for SENATE BILL 2626.

REQUEST FOR BALANCED BUDGET NOTE

Representative Turner requested that a Balanced Budget Note be supplied for SENATE BILL 2626.

REQUEST FOR CORRECTIONAL NOTE

Representative Turner requested that a Correctional Note be supplied for SENATE BILL 2626.

REQUEST FOR HOME RULE NOTE

Representative Turner requested that a Home Rule Note be supplied for SENATE BILL 2626.

REQUEST FOR HOUSING AFFORDABILITY IMPACT NOTE

Representative Turner requested that a Housing Affordability Impact Note be supplied for SENATE BILL 2626.

REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTE

Representative Turner requested that a Judicial Note be supplied for SENATE BILL 2626.

REQUEST FOR PENSION NOTE

Representative Turner requested that a Pension Note be supplied for SENATE BILL 2626.

REQUEST FOR STATE DEBT IMPACT NOTE

Representative Turner requested that a State Debt Impact Note be supplied for SENATE BILL 2626.

JUDICIAL NOTE SUPPLIED

A Judicial Note has been supplied for SENATE BILL 2626.

LAND CONVEYANCE APPRAISAL NOTE SUPPLIED

A Land Conveyance Appraisal Note has been supplied for SENATE BILL 1682, as amended.

STATE DEBT IMPACT NOTES SUPPLIED

State Debt Impact Notes have been supplied for SENATE BILLS 1682, as amended, and 2626.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

A message from the Senate by
Ms. Hawker, Secretary:
Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has passed bills of the following titles, in the passage of which I am instructed to ask the concurrence of the House of Representatives, to-wit:

SENATE BILL NO. 585
A bill for AN ACT concerning government.

SENATE BILL NO. 627
A bill for AN ACT concerning State government.

SENATE BILL NO. 858
A bill for AN ACT concerning education.

SENATE BILL NO. 859
A bill for AN ACT concerning education.

SENATE BILL NO. 895
A bill for AN ACT concerning regulation.

SENATE BILL NO. 931
A bill for AN ACT concerning regulation.

Passed by the Senate, April 6, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

The foregoing SENATE BILLS 585, 627, 858, 859, 895 and 931 were ordered reproduced and placed on the order of Senate Bills - First Reading.

A message from the Senate by
Ms. Hawker, Secretary:
Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has adopted the following Senate Joint Resolution, in the adoption of which I am instructed to ask the concurrence of the House of Representatives, to-wit:

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 88

WHEREAS, The Illinois higher education system is comprised of three main sectors that are each vital to the education, training, and economic vitality of our State; and

WHEREAS, The State's higher education system includes 9 public universities on 12 campuses, 48 community colleges, 94 independent, not-for-profit colleges and universities, and 30 independent, for-profit institutions, which are each important to the citizens of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, The State has a vested interest in seeing the continuing development of collaborations between institutions of higher learning and between the sectors in the higher education system; and

WHEREAS, Higher education institutions are good employers and are also vital contributors to many local economies across the State; and

WHEREAS, Community colleges and bachelor's degree-granting institutions often form collaborative, bachelor's degree-completion arrangements to deliver upper-level courses on the community college campuses; and

WHEREAS, Community colleges have on occasion formed partnerships with public and private colleges and universities that are from another state; and

WHEREAS, The State of Illinois will benefit from the continued success and growth of Illinois institutions of higher education; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE NINETY-FOURTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING HEREIN, that we urge the Board of Higher Education to strongly encourage community colleges seeking baccalaureate-completion partnerships to give preference to Illinois-based private and public institutions as partners, when possible, and to promote those community colleges that give this preference; and be it further

RESOLVED, That we direct the Board of Higher Education to conduct an inventory of baccalaureate-completion programs and partnerships between community colleges and public and private, in-state and out-of-state institutions and report its findings to the Higher Education Committees of the Senate and the House of Representatives on or before December 31, 2006; and be it further

RESOLVED, That we urge the Illinois Community College Board (ICCB) to review its policies and guidelines for Illinois community colleges that are seeking four-year institutions as degree-completion partners, with regard to preferences for Illinois-based institutions, and we urge the ICCB to create guidelines that will guide community colleges to seek Illinois-based institutions as bachelor's degree partners, when possible; and be it further

RESOLVED, That suitable copies of this resolution be delivered to the members of the Board of Higher Education and the Illinois Community College Board.

Adopted by the Senate, April 6, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

A message from the Senate by
Ms. Hawker, Secretary:

Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has adopted the following Senate Joint Resolution, in the adoption of which I am instructed to ask the concurrence of the House of Representatives, to-wit:

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 87

WHEREAS, United States Secretary of Education Margaret Spellings has announced guidelines, referred to as a New Path for the federal No Child Left Behind Act of 2001, based on a set of "common sense" principles to guide states in meeting the Act's goals; and

WHEREAS, This New Path maintains the primary elements of the Act, such as the annual testing and reporting of student subgroup data, but also emphasizes increasing individual student achievement, narrowing the achievement gap, and encouraging sound overall state education policies that ensure that progress is being made; and

WHEREAS, The United States Department of Education has recognized that schools serving certain designated subgroups, such as children who are limited-English speakers and children who have disabilities, require flexibility in determining adequate yearly progress; and

WHEREAS, This type of flexibility is also needed for schools that serve other vulnerable population groups, such as high school drop-outs who return to school and who, for reasons including but not limited to their low academic achievement levels, are often confronted with multiple barriers that impede their academic progress; and

WHEREAS, Some states have requested permission to implement growth-based accountability models, also called "value-added models," which give schools credit for student improvement over time by tracking individual student achievement from year to year, and which show promise as fair, reliable, flexible, and

innovative methods for measuring school and student improvement; and

WHEREAS, The United States Department of Education has responded to the states' requests by agreeing to a rigorous evaluation of growth-based accountability models and their ability to help meet the laudable goals of the federal No Child Left Behind Act of 2001; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE NINETY-FOURTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING HEREIN, that we urge the United States Department of Education to use more flexible criteria in determining adequate yearly progress under the federal No Child Left Behind Act; and be it further

RESOLVED, That there is hereby created a No Child Left Behind Growth-Model Task Force to examine the models proposed by other states and to explore the potential for a growth model to give a clearer, fairer picture of individual student progress, such as the progress of those students in alternative schools; and be it further

RESOLVED, That the Task Force shall consist of (i) the Governor or his designee, (ii) the State Superintendent of Education or his designee, (iii) one member appointed by a statewide association representing principals, (iv) one member representing a charter school serving at-risk high school drop-outs who have returned to school, (v) one member appointed by an organization representing regional superintendents of schools, (vi) one member appointed by a statewide organization representing school administrators, (vii) one member appointed by a statewide organization that represents both parents and teachers, (viii) one member appointed by a statewide organization representing administrators of special education, (ix) one member who is a representative from a statewide alternative education association, and (x) an additional member appointed by the State Superintendent of Education based on the individual's knowledge of NCLB regulations or growth model research and design, or both; and that the State Board of Education shall provide such staff assistance to the Task Force as is reasonably required for the proper performance of its responsibilities; and be it further

RESOLVED, That the Task Force shall hold, at minimum, four meetings, with at least one meeting held in Chicago and one meeting held in Springfield, and it shall report its findings to the General Assembly on or before January 1, 2007; and be it further

RESOLVED, That the Task Force is abolished upon completing its report; and be it further

RESOLVED, That a suitable copy of this resolution be delivered to the U.S. Secretary of Education, the State Board of Education, the Speaker of the United States House of Representatives, the President pro tempore of the United States Senate, and to each Member of the Illinois Congressional delegation.

Adopted by the Senate, April 6, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

A message from the Senate by
Ms. Hawker, Secretary:

Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has passed a bill of the following title, in the passage of which I am instructed to ask the concurrence of the House of Representatives, to-wit:

SENATE BILL NO. 1520

A bill for AN ACT concerning appropriations.
Passed by the Senate, April 7, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

The foregoing SENATE BILL 1520 was ordered reproduced and placed on the order of Senate Bills - First Reading.

A message from the Senate by
Ms. Hawker, Secretary:

Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has concurred with the House of Representatives in the passage of a bill of the following title to-wit:

HOUSE BILL 4676

A bill for AN ACT in relation to aging.

Together with the attached amendments thereto (which amendments have been printed by the Senate), in the adoption of which I am instructed to ask the concurrence of the House, to-wit:

Senate Amendment No. 1 to HOUSE BILL NO. 4676

Senate Amendment No. 2 to HOUSE BILL NO. 4676

Passed the Senate, as amended, April 7, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 4676 by replacing everything after the enacting clause with the following:

"Section 5. The Elder Abuse and Neglect Act is amended by changing Sections 2, 3, 3.5, 4, 5, 8, 9, and 13 as follows:

(320 ILCS 20/2) (from Ch. 23, par. 6602)

Sec. 2. Definitions. As used in this Act, unless the context requires otherwise:

(a) "Abuse" means causing any physical, mental or sexual injury to an eligible adult, including exploitation of such adult's financial resources.

Nothing in this Act shall be construed to mean that an eligible adult is a victim of abuse, ~~or~~ neglect, or self-neglect for the sole reason that he or she is being furnished with or relies upon treatment by spiritual means through prayer alone, in accordance with the tenets and practices of a recognized church or religious denomination.

Nothing in this Act shall be construed to mean that an eligible adult is a victim of abuse because of health care services provided or not provided by licensed health care professionals.

(a-5) "Abuser" means a person who abuses, neglects, or financially exploits an eligible adult.

(a-7) "Caregiver" means a person who either as a result of a family relationship, voluntarily, or in exchange for compensation has assumed responsibility for all or a portion of the care of an eligible adult who needs assistance with activities of daily living.

(b) "Department" means the Department on Aging of the State of Illinois.

(c) "Director" means the Director of the Department.

(d) "Domestic living situation" means a residence where the eligible adult lives alone or with his or her family or a caregiver, or others, or a board and care home or other community-based unlicensed facility, but is not:

(1) A licensed facility as defined in Section 1-113 of the Nursing Home Care Act;

(2) A "life care facility" as defined in the Life Care Facilities Act;

(3) A home, institution, or other place operated by the federal government or agency thereof or by the State of Illinois;

(4) A hospital, sanitarium, or other institution, the principal activity or business of which is the diagnosis, care, and treatment of human illness through the maintenance and operation of organized facilities therefor, which is required to be licensed under the Hospital Licensing Act;

(5) A "community living facility" as defined in the Community Living Facilities Licensing Act;

(6) A "community residential alternative" as defined in the Community Residential Alternatives Licensing Act; ~~and~~

(7) A "community-integrated living arrangement" as defined in the Community-Integrated Living Arrangements Licensure and Certification Act; -

(8) An assisted living or shared housing establishment as defined in the Assisted Living and Shared Housing Act; or

(9) A supportive living facility as described in Section 5-5.01a of the Illinois Public Aid Code.

(e) "Eligible adult" means a person 60 years of age or older who resides in a domestic living situation and is, or is alleged to be, abused, neglected, or financially exploited by another individual or who neglects himself or herself.

(f) "Emergency" means a situation in which an eligible adult is living in conditions presenting a risk of

death or physical, mental or sexual injury and the provider agency has reason to believe the eligible adult is unable to consent to services which would alleviate that risk.

(f-5) "Mandated reporter" means any of the following persons while engaged in carrying out their professional duties:

(1) a professional or professional's delegate while engaged in: (i) social services, (ii) law enforcement, (iii) education, (iv) the care of an eligible adult or eligible adults, or (v) any of the occupations required to be licensed under the Clinical Psychologist Licensing Act, the Clinical Social Work and Social Work Practice Act, the Illinois Dental Practice Act, the Dietetic and Nutrition Services Practice Act, the Marriage and Family Therapy Licensing Act, the Medical Practice Act of 1987, the Naprapathic Practice Act, the Nursing and Advanced Practice Nursing Act, the Nursing Home Administrators Licensing and Disciplinary Act, the Illinois Occupational Therapy Practice Act, the Illinois Optometric Practice Act of 1987, the Pharmacy Practice Act of 1987, the Illinois Physical Therapy Act, the Physician Assistant Practice Act of 1987, the Podiatric Medical Practice Act of 1987, the Respiratory Care Practice Act, the Professional Counselor and Clinical Professional Counselor Licensing Act, the Illinois Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Practice Act, the Veterinary Medicine and Surgery Practice Act of 2004, and the Illinois Public Accounting Act;

(2) an employee of a vocational rehabilitation facility prescribed or supervised by the Department of Human Services;

(3) an administrator, employee, or person providing services in or through an unlicensed community based facility;

(4) any religious practitioner who provides treatment by prayer or spiritual means alone in accordance with the tenets and practices of a recognized church or religious denomination, except as to information received in any confession or sacred communication enjoined by the discipline of the religious denomination to be held confidential ~~a Christian Science Practitioner;~~

(5) field personnel of the Department of Healthcare and Family Services ~~Public Aid~~, Department of Public Health, and Department of Human Services, and any county or municipal health department;

(6) personnel of the Department of Human Services, the Guardianship and Advocacy Commission, the State Fire Marshal, local fire departments, the Department on Aging and its subsidiary Area Agencies on Aging and provider agencies, and the Office of State Long Term Care Ombudsman;

(7) any employee of the State of Illinois not otherwise specified herein who is involved in providing services to eligible adults, including professionals providing medical or rehabilitation services and all other persons having direct contact with eligible adults;

(8) a person who performs the duties of a coroner or medical examiner; or

(9) a person who performs the duties of a paramedic or an emergency medical technician.

(g) "Neglect" means another individual's failure to provide an eligible adult with or willful withholding from an eligible adult the necessities of life including, but not limited to, food, clothing, shelter or health ~~medical~~ care. This subsection does not create any new affirmative duty to provide support to eligible adults. Nothing in this Act shall be construed to mean that an eligible adult is a victim of neglect because of health care services provided or not provided by licensed health care professionals.

(h) "Provider agency" means any public or nonprofit agency in a planning and service area appointed by the regional administrative agency with prior approval by the Department on Aging to receive and assess reports of alleged or suspected abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation.

(i) "Regional administrative agency" means any public or nonprofit agency in a planning and service area so designated by the Department, provided that the designated Area Agency on Aging shall be designated the regional administrative agency if it so requests. The Department shall assume the functions of the regional administrative agency for any planning and service area where another agency is not so designated.

(i-5) "Self-neglect" means a condition that is the result of an eligible adult's inability, due to physical or mental impairments, or both, or a diminished capacity, to perform essential self-care tasks that substantially threaten his or her own health, including: providing essential food, clothing, shelter, and health care; and obtaining goods and services necessary to maintain physical health, mental health, emotional well-being, and general safety.

(j) "Substantiated case" means a reported case of alleged or suspected abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation or self-neglect in which a provider agency, after assessment, determines that there is reason to believe abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation has occurred.

(Source: P.A. 92-16, eff. 6-28-01; 93-281 eff. 12-31-03; 93-300, eff. 1-1-04; revised 12-15-05.)

(320 ILCS 20/3) (from Ch. 23, par. 6603)

Sec. 3. Responsibilities.

(a) The Department shall establish, design and manage a program of response and services for persons 60 years of age and older who have been, or are alleged to be, victims of abuse, neglect, ~~or~~ financial exploitation , or self-neglect. The Department shall contract with or fund or, contract with and fund, regional administrative agencies, provider agencies, or both, for the provision of those functions, and, contingent on adequate funding, with attorneys or legal services provider agencies for the provision of legal assistance pursuant to this Act.

(b) Each regional administrative agency shall designate provider agencies within its planning and service area with prior approval by the Department on Aging, monitor the use of services, provide technical assistance to the provider agencies and be involved in program development activities.

(c) Provider agencies shall assist, to the extent possible, eligible adults who need agency services to allow them to continue to function independently. Such assistance shall include but not be limited to receiving reports of alleged or suspected abuse, neglect, ~~or~~ financial exploitation, or self-neglect, conducting face-to-face assessments of such reported cases, determination of substantiated cases, referral of substantiated cases for necessary support services, referral of criminal conduct to law enforcement in accordance with Department guidelines, and provision of case work and follow-up services on substantiated cases.

(d) By January 1, 2008, the Department on Aging, in cooperation with an Elder Self-Neglect Steering Committee, shall by rule develop protocols, procedures, and policies for (i) responding to reports of possible self-neglect, (ii) protecting the autonomy, rights, privacy, and privileges of adults during investigations of possible self-neglect and consequential judicial proceedings regarding competency, (iii) collecting and sharing relevant information and data among the Department, provider agencies, regional administrative agencies, and relevant seniors, (iv) developing working agreements between provider agencies and law enforcement, where practicable, and (v) developing procedures for collecting data regarding incidents of self-neglect. The Elder Self-Neglect Steering Committee shall be comprised of one person selected by the Elder Abuse Advisory Committee of the Department on Aging; 3 persons selected, on the request of the Director of Aging, by State or regional organizations that advocate for the rights of seniors, at least one of whom shall be a legal assistance attorney who represents seniors in competency proceedings; 2 persons selected, on the request of the Director of Aging, by statewide organizations that represent social workers and other persons who provide direct intervention and care to housebound seniors who are likely to neglect themselves; an expert on geropsychiatry, appointed by the Secretary of Human Services; an expert on issues of physical health associated with seniors, appointed by the Director of Public Health; one representative of a law enforcement agency; one representative of the Chicago Department on Aging; and 3 other persons selected by the Director of Aging, including an expert from an institution of higher education who is familiar with the relevant areas of data collection and study.

(Source: P.A. 90-628, eff. 1-1-99.)

(320 ILCS 20/3.5)

Sec. 3.5. Other Responsibilities. The Department shall also be responsible for the following activities, contingent upon adequate funding:

(a) promotion of a wide range of endeavors for the purpose of preventing elder abuse, neglect, ~~and~~ financial exploitation , and self-neglect in both domestic and institutional settings, including, but not limited to, promotion of public and professional education to increase awareness of elder abuse, neglect, ~~and~~ financial exploitation, and self-neglect, to increase reports, and to improve response by various legal, financial, social, and health systems;

(b) coordination of efforts with other agencies, councils, and like entities, to include but not be limited to, the Office of the Attorney General, the State Police, the Illinois Law Enforcement Training Standards Board, the State Triad, the Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority, the Departments of Public Health, Public Aid, and Human Services, the Family Violence Coordinating Council, the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, and other entities which may impact awareness of, and response to, elder abuse, neglect, ~~and~~ financial exploitation , and self-neglect;

(c) collection and analysis of data;

(d) monitoring of the performance of regional administrative agencies and elder abuse provider agencies;

(e) promotion of prevention activities;

(f) ~~establishing and coordinating establishment and coordination of a~~ an aggressive training program on ~~about~~ the unique nature of elder abuse cases with other agencies, councils, and like entities, to include ~~including~~ but not be limited to the Office of the Attorney General, the State Police, the Illinois Law

Enforcement Training Standards Board, the State Triad, the Illinois Criminal Justice Information Authority, the State Departments of Public Health, Public Aid, and Human Services, the Family Violence Coordinating Council, the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, and other entities that may impact awareness of; and response to; elder abuse, neglect, ~~and~~ financial exploitation and self-neglect;

(g) solicitation of financial institutions for the purpose of making information available to the general public warning of financial exploitation of the elderly and related financial fraud or abuse, including such information and warnings available through signage or other written materials provided by the Department on the premises of such financial institutions, provided that the manner of displaying or distributing such information is subject to the sole discretion of each financial institution; and

(h) coordinating ~~coordination of~~ efforts with utility and electric companies to send notices in utility bills to ~~which~~ explain to persons 60 years of age or older their ~~elder~~ rights regarding telemarketing and home repair fraud ~~frauds~~.

(Source: P.A. 92-16, eff. 6-28-01; 93-300, eff. 1-1-04; 93-301, eff. 1-1-04; revised 1-23-04.)

(320 ILCS 20/4) (from Ch. 23, par. 6604)

Sec. 4. Reports of abuse or neglect.

(a) Any person who suspects the abuse, neglect, ~~or~~ financial exploitation or self-neglect of an eligible adult may report this suspicion to an agency designated to receive such reports under this Act or to the Department.

(a-5) If any mandated reporter has reason to believe that an eligible adult, who because of dysfunction is unable to seek assistance for himself or herself, has, within the previous 12 months, been subjected to abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation, the mandated reporter shall, within 24 hours after developing such belief, report this suspicion to an agency designated to receive such reports under this Act or to the Department. Whenever a mandated reporter is required to report under this Act in his or her capacity as a member of the staff of a medical or other public or private institution, facility, board and care home, or agency, he or she shall make a report to an agency designated to receive such reports under this Act or to the Department in accordance with the provisions of this Act and may also notify the person in charge of the institution, facility, board and care home, or agency or his or her designated agent that the report has been made. Under no circumstances shall any person in charge of such institution, facility, board and care home, or agency, or his or her designated agent to whom the notification has been made, exercise any control, restraint, modification, or other change in the report or the forwarding of the report to an agency designated to receive such reports under this Act or to the Department. The privileged quality of communication between any professional person required to report and his or her patient or client shall not apply to situations involving abused, neglected, or financially exploited eligible adults and shall not constitute grounds for failure to report as required by this Act.

(a-7) A person making a report under this Act in the belief that it is in the alleged victim's best interest shall be immune from criminal or civil liability or professional disciplinary action on account of making the report, notwithstanding any requirements concerning the confidentiality of information with respect to such eligible adult which might otherwise be applicable.

(a-9) Law enforcement officers shall continue to report incidents of alleged abuse pursuant to the Illinois Domestic Violence Act of 1986, notwithstanding any requirements under this Act.

(b) Any person, institution or agency participating in the making of a report, providing information or records related to a report, assessment, or services, or participating in the investigation of a report under this Act in good faith, or taking photographs or x-rays as a result of an authorized assessment, shall have immunity from any civil, criminal or other liability in any civil, criminal or other proceeding brought in consequence of making such report or assessment or on account of submitting or otherwise disclosing such photographs or x-rays to any agency designated to receive reports of alleged or suspected abuse or neglect. Any person, institution or agency authorized by the Department to provide assessment, intervention, or administrative services under this Act shall, in the good faith performance of those services, have immunity from any civil, criminal or other liability in any civil, criminal, or other proceeding brought as a consequence of the performance of those services. For the purposes of any civil, criminal, or other proceeding, the good faith of any person required to report, permitted to report, or participating in an investigation of a report of alleged or suspected abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation shall be presumed.

(c) The identity of a person making a report of alleged or suspected abuse or neglect under this Act may be disclosed by the Department or other agency provided for in this Act only with such person's written consent or by court order.

(d) The Department shall by rule establish a system for filing and compiling reports made under this Act.

(e) Any physician who willfully fails to report as required by this Act shall be referred to the Illinois

State Medical Disciplinary Board for action in accordance with subdivision (A)(22) of Section 22 of the Medical Practice Act of 1987. Any dentist or dental hygienist who willfully fails to report as required by this Act shall be referred to the Department of Professional Regulation for action in accordance with paragraph 19 of Section 23 of the Illinois Dental Practice Act. Any other mandated reporter required by this Act to report suspected abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation who willfully fails to report the same is guilty of a Class A misdemeanor.

(Source: P.A. 93-300, eff. 1-1-04; 93-301, eff. 1-1-04.)

(320 ILCS 20/5) (from Ch. 23, par. 6605)

Sec. 5. Procedure.

(a) A provider agency designated to receive reports of alleged or suspected abuse, neglect, ~~or~~ financial exploitation , or self-neglect under this Act shall, upon receiving such a report, conduct a face-to-face assessment with respect to such report, in accord with established law and Department protocols, procedures, and policies. Face-to-face assessments, casework, and follow-up of reports of self-neglect by the provider agencies designated to receive reports of self-neglect shall be subject to sufficient appropriation for statewide implementation of assessments, casework, and follow-up of reports of self-neglect. In the absence of sufficient appropriation for statewide implementation of assessments, casework, and follow-up of reports of self-neglect, the designated elder abuse provider agency shall refer all reports of self-neglect to the appropriate agency or agencies as designated by the Department for any follow-up. The assessment shall include, but not be limited to, a visit to the residence of the eligible adult who is the subject of the report and may include interviews or consultations with service agencies or individuals who may have knowledge of the eligible adult's circumstances. If, after the assessment, the provider agency determines that the case is substantiated it shall develop a service care plan for the eligible adult and may report its findings to the appropriate law enforcement agency in accord with established law and Department protocols, procedures, and policies. In developing the plan, the provider agency may consult with any other appropriate provider of services, and such providers shall be immune from civil or criminal liability on account of such acts. The plan shall include alternative suggested or recommended services which are appropriate to the needs of the eligible adult and which involve the least restriction of the eligible adult's activities commensurate with his or her needs. Only those services to which consent is provided in accordance with Section 9 of this Act shall be provided, contingent upon the availability of such services.

(b) A provider agency shall refer evidence of crimes against an eligible adult to the appropriate law enforcement agency according to Department policies. A referral to law enforcement may be made at intake or any time during the case. Where a provider agency has reason to believe the death of an eligible adult may be the result of abuse or neglect, the agency shall immediately report the matter to the coroner or medical examiner and shall cooperate fully with any subsequent investigation.

(c) If any person other than the alleged victim refuses to allow the provider agency to begin an investigation, interferes with the provider agency's ability to conduct an investigation, or refuses to give access to an eligible adult, the appropriate law enforcement agency must be consulted regarding the investigation.

(Source: P.A. 90-628, eff. 1-1-99.)

(320 ILCS 20/8) (from Ch. 23, par. 6608)

Sec. 8. Access to records. All records concerning reports of elder abuse, neglect, ~~and~~ financial exploitation , or self-neglect and all records generated as a result of such reports shall be confidential and shall not be disclosed except as specifically authorized by this Act or other applicable law. In accord with established law and Department protocols, procedures, and policies, access ~~Access~~ to such records, but not access to the identity of the person or persons making a report of alleged abuse, neglect, ~~or~~ financial exploitation , or self-neglect as contained in such records, shall be provided, upon request, ~~allowed~~ to the following persons and for the following persons:

(1) Department staff, provider agency staff, other aging network staff, and regional administrative agency staff, including staff of the Chicago Department on Aging while that agency is designated as a regional administrative agency, in the furtherance of their responsibilities under this Act;

(2) A law enforcement agency investigating known or suspected elder abuse, neglect, ~~or~~ financial exploitation , or self-neglect. Where a provider agency has reason to believe that the death of an eligible adult may be the result of abuse or neglect, the agency shall immediately provide the appropriate law enforcement agency with all records pertaining to the eligible adult;

(3) A physician who has before him or her or who is involved in the treatment of an eligible adult whom he or she reasonably suspects may be abused, neglected, ~~or~~ financially exploited , or self-neglected or who

has been referred to the Elder Abuse and Neglect Program;

(4) An eligible adult reported to be abused, neglected, ~~or~~ financially exploited, or self-neglected, or such adult's guardian unless such guardian is the abuser or the alleged abuser;

(5) In cases regarding elder abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation, a ~~A~~ court or a guardian ad litem, upon its or his or her finding that access to such records may be necessary for the determination of an issue before the court. However, such access shall be limited to an in camera inspection of the records, unless the court determines that disclosure of the information contained therein is necessary for the resolution of an issue then pending before it;

(5.5) In cases regarding self-neglect, a guardian ad litem;

(6) A grand jury, upon its determination that access to such records is necessary in the conduct of its official business;

(7) Any person authorized by the Director, in writing, for audit or bona fide research purposes;

(8) A coroner or medical examiner who has reason to believe that an eligible adult has died as the result of abuse, neglect, ~~or~~ financial exploitation , or self-neglect. The provider agency shall immediately provide the coroner or medical examiner with all records pertaining to the eligible adult; and

(9) Department of Professional Regulation staff and members of the Social Work Examining and Disciplinary Board in the course of investigating alleged violations of the Clinical Social Work and Social Work Practice Act by provider agency staff.

(Source: P.A. 89-387, eff. 8-20-95; 90-628, eff. 1-1-99.)

(320 ILCS 20/9) (from Ch. 23, par. 6609)

Sec. 9. Authority to consent to services.

(a) If an eligible adult consents to services being provided according to the service care plan, such services shall be arranged to meet the adult's needs, based upon the availability of resources to provide such services. If an adult withdraws his or her consent or refuses to accept such services, the services shall not be provided.

(b) If it reasonably appears to the Department or other agency designated under this Act that a person is an eligible adult and lacks the capacity to consent to necessary services, including an assessment, the Department or other agency may seek the appointment of a guardian as provided in Article XIa of the Probate Act of 1975 for the purpose of consenting to such services.

(c) A guardian of the person of an eligible adult may consent to services being provided according to the service care plan. If a guardian withdraws his or her consent or refuses to allow services to be provided to the eligible adult, the Department, an agency designated under this Act, or the office of the Attorney General may request a court order seeking appropriate remedies, and may in addition request removal of the guardian and appointment of a successor guardian.

(d) If an emergency exists and the Department or other agency designated under this Act reasonably believes that a person is an eligible adult and lacks the capacity to consent to necessary services, the Department or other agency may request an ex parte order from the circuit court of the county in which the petitioner or respondent resides or in which the alleged abuse, neglect, ~~or~~ financial exploitation , or self-neglect occurred, authorizing an assessment of a report of alleged or suspected abuse, neglect, ~~or~~ financial exploitation , or self-neglect or the provision of necessary services, or both, including relief available under the Illinois Domestic Violence Act of 1986 in accord with established law and Department protocols, procedures, and policies. Petitions filed under this subsection shall be treated as expedited proceedings.

(e) Within 15 days after the entry of the ex parte emergency order, the order shall expire, or, if the need for assessment or services continues, the provider agency shall petition for the appointment of a guardian as provided in Article XIa of the Probate Act of 1975 for the purpose of consenting to such assessment or services or to protect the eligible adult from further harm.

(Source: P.A. 90-628, eff. 1-1-99.)

(320 ILCS 20/13)

Sec. 13. Access.

(a) In accord with established law and Department protocols, procedures, and policies, the ~~The~~ designated provider agencies shall have access to eligible adults who have been reported or found to be victims of abuse, neglect, ~~or~~ financial exploitation , or self-neglect in order to assess the validity of the report, assess other needs of the eligible adult, and provide services in accordance with this Act.

(b) Where access to an eligible adult is denied, the Office of the Attorney General, the Department, or the provider agency may petition the court for an order to require appropriate access where:

(1) a caregiver or third party has interfered with the assessment or service plan, or

(2) the agency has reason to believe that the eligible adult is denying access because of coercion, extortion, or justifiable fear of future abuse, neglect, or financial exploitation.

(c) The petition for an order requiring appropriate access shall be afforded an expedited hearing in the circuit court.

(d) If the elder abuse provider agency has substantiated financial exploitation against an eligible adult, and has documented a reasonable belief that the eligible adult will be irreparably harmed as a result of the financial exploitation, the Office of the Attorney General, the Department, or the provider agency may petition for an order freezing the assets of the eligible adult. The petition shall be filed in the county or counties in which the assets are located. The court's order shall prohibit the sale, gifting, transfer, or wasting of the assets of the eligible adult, both real and personal, owned by, or vested in, the eligible adult, without the express permission of the court. The petition to freeze the assets of the eligible adult shall be afforded an expedited hearing in the circuit court.

(Source: P.A. 90-628, eff. 1-1-99.)

Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect January 1, 2007."

AMENDMENT NO. 2. Amend House Bill 4676, AS AMENDED, with reference to page and line numbers of Senate Amendment No. 1, on page 16, between lines 27 and 28, by inserting the following:

"(f) If the court enters an ex parte order under subsection (d) for an assessment of a report of alleged or suspected self-neglect, or for the provision of necessary services in connection with alleged or suspected self-neglect, or for both, the court, as soon as is practicable thereafter, shall appoint a guardian ad litem for the eligible adult who is the subject of the order, for the purpose of reviewing the reasonableness of the order. The guardian ad litem shall review the order and, if the guardian ad litem reasonably believes that the order is unreasonable, the guardian ad litem shall file a petition with the court stating the guardian ad litem's belief and requesting that the order be vacated."

The foregoing message from the Senate reporting Senate Amendments numbered 1 and 2 to HOUSE BILL 4676 were placed on the Calendar on the order of Concurrence.

A message from the Senate by

Ms. Hawker, Secretary:

Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has adopted the following Senate Joint Resolution, in the adoption of which I am instructed to ask the concurrence of the House of Representatives, to-wit:

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 66

WHEREAS, The general intent and spirit of the federal No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 (Public Law 107-110), known as NCLB, are worthy of praise; and

WHEREAS, Many of NCLB's requirements on schools have been implemented in a manner that may result in federal sanctions being placed on improving schools; and

WHEREAS, Improvement status and associated sanctions under NCLB should be differentiated based on the magnitude of the school's failure to meet adequate yearly progress (AYP) requirements; and

WHEREAS, Schools should be allowed to choose the order of initiating either school choice or supplemental services so that services can be developed or secured in response to student need; and

WHEREAS, Adequate annual funding for the necessary remediation of students who are not meeting performance standards is a necessity if states are to meet the goals of NCLB; and

WHEREAS, Appropriate flexibility for schools, particularly in states with diverse populations such as Illinois, will allow NCLB to be implemented in a way that best meets the broad needs of a state's pupils; and

WHEREAS, States should be allowed to adopt value-added models based on the growth of individual students from grade to grade, ensuring that students achieve proficiency over time, and Illinois is examining the possibility of developing such a model; and

WHEREAS, One hundred percent of students reaching state standards, while commendable and desirable, is generally recognized as not being a realistically achievable goal, and additional research should be conducted regarding a more reasonable benchmark; and

WHEREAS, A recent and commendable announcement from the U.S. Department of Education, which

allowed modified assessments for students with persistent academic disabilities, has shown that common sense and flexibility can be maintained without detracting from NCLB's goal of accountability; and

WHEREAS, While still striving to reach the laudable goal of having a highly qualified teacher in every classroom, the U.S. Department of Education has begun to take appropriate steps to adjust certain regulations to accommodate the needs of rural school districts and districts attempting to fill positions in special education and hard-to-staff subjects and schools; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE NINETY-FOURTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING HEREIN, that we call on the Illinois congressional delegation to take action to review and amend NCLB and to encourage the U.S. Department of Education to implement regulations that (i) will permit appropriate consideration of students with special educational needs with respect to determinations of adequate yearly progress, including without limitation limited English-proficient students and special education students, (ii) will be sensitive to the needs for teachers in schools in hard-to-staff, rural, or isolated school districts and in special education, (iii) will reduce bureaucratic restrictions that stand in the way of the goals of NCLB, and (iv) will allow flexibility to the states in meeting the goals of the NCLB; and be it further

RESOLVED, That we urge the President and the Congress of the United States to fully fund the requirements of NCLB for the life of the Act; and be it further

RESOLVED, That suitable copies of this resolution be delivered to the President of the United States, to the U.S. Secretary of Education, and to each member of the Illinois congressional delegation.

Adopted by the Senate, April 7, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

A message from the Senate by

Ms. Hawker, Secretary:

Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has adopted the following Senate Joint Resolution, in the adoption of which I am instructed to ask the concurrence of the House of Representatives, to-wit:

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 83

WHEREAS, On August 26, 1906, the Chicago Motor Club, also known as AAA Chicago, was founded by Charles P. Root with a handful of automobile enthusiasts to stand "for all that is good and against all that is bad in motoring", led by club President William H. Arthur; and

WHEREAS, Today AAA Chicago is comprised of more than 850,000 members from southern Illinois to the northern borders of Illinois and northern Indiana with 34 branch offices headed by President Brad Roeber; and

WHEREAS, Chicago is also the birthplace of the American Automobile Association, which was formed in 1902 and now boasts over 48 million members throughout North America; and

WHEREAS, In 1911, the Motor News was instituted as the first magazine for members of the Chicago Motor Club and in 1917 the Chicago Motor Club formed its first insurance company; and

WHEREAS, Today AAA Living now carries the standard as Chicago Motor Club's membership magazine in the tradition of its predecessor publications Motor News and Home and Away; and

WHEREAS, In 1920, Chicago Motor Club President Charles M. Hayes launched "School Safety Patrol", the first-ever initiative for school crossing guards, and in 1938 sponsored the first driver's education classes; and

WHEREAS, Today Safety Patrol encompasses schools across the country and is over 500,000 patrollers strong, driver's education is an institution in our high schools, and AAA is recognized around the world as an advocate for traffic safety; and

WHEREAS, In 1929 the Chicago Motor Club inaugurated its South Water Street high rise in downtown Chicago as its corporate headquarters and in 1986 relocated its headquarters to Des Plaines; and

WHEREAS, Today, and since 2001, the Chicago Motor Club is headquartered in the beautiful AAA building on Meridian Lake Drive in Aurora; and

WHEREAS, In 2004 AAA Chicago hosted its first "Strollerthon", an annual charity walk to raise funds for child passenger seats; and

WHEREAS, The Chicago Motor Club still thrives today as a result of its public service mission and its advocacy for its members as motorists and on matters of traffic safety; and

WHEREAS, On August 26, 2006, the Chicago Motor Club celebrates its 100th year of service and joins the elite ranks of companies that have thrived for the last century; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE NINETY-FOURTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING HEREIN, that we congratulate the Chicago Motor Club on the year-long celebration of its centennial anniversary of serving motorists in the State of Illinois, and we designate August 2006 as AAA Chicago Motorist Safety Month; and be it further

RESOLVED, That a suitable copy of this resolution be presented to the Chicago Motor Club as an expression of our esteem and best wishes for a second hundred years of service.

Adopted by the Senate, April 7, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

A message from the Senate by
Ms. Hawker, Secretary:

Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has adopted the following Senate Joint Resolution, in the adoption of which I am instructed to ask the concurrence of the House of Representatives, to-wit:

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 77

WHEREAS, In the National Labor Relations Act of 1935 (29 U.S.C. Sec. 151, et seq.) the United States Congress declared it to be the policy of the United States to encourage the practice of collective bargaining by protecting the exercise by workers of full freedom of association, self-organization, and designation of representatives of their own choosing for the purpose of negotiating the terms and conditions of their employment or other mutual aid or protection; and

WHEREAS, The freedom to form or join a union is a fundamental human right; and

WHEREAS, Unions benefit communities by strengthening tax bases, promoting equal treatment, and enhancing civic participation; and

WHEREAS, Fifty-seven million United States workers have indicated that they would join a union if given the opportunity; and

WHEREAS, Even though the nation's workers ostensibly have the freedom to choose whether to organize, in reality they are routinely denied that right; and

WHEREAS, When the right of workers to form a union is violated, wages decline, race and gender pay gaps widen, workplace discrimination increases, and job safety standards lapse; and

WHEREAS, Each year, 20,000 of America's workers are illegally threatened, coerced, or terminated for attempting to form a union; and

WHEREAS, Most violations of workers' freedom to join a union occur behind closed doors, and each year millions of dollars are spent to frustrate workers' efforts to organize; and

WHEREAS, A worker's fundamental right to join a union is a public issue that requires public policy solutions, including legislative remedies; and

WHEREAS, Federal legislation, the Employee Free Choice Act, has been introduced in the United States Congress with bipartisan support in both chambers (S. 842 and H.R. 1696) in order to restore workers' freedom to join unions; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE NINETY-FOURTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING HEREIN, that that we urge the Congress of the United States of America to enact the Employee Free Choice Act that would protect and preserve the freedom of America's workers to organize and join unions by authorizing the National Labor Relations Board to certify a union as the bargaining representative when a majority of employees voluntarily sign authorization cards (commonly known as "card check" recognition), providing for first contract mediation and arbitration, and establishing meaningful penalties for violations of a worker's right to join a union; and be it further

RESOLVED, That suitable copies of this resolution be delivered to the President pro tempore of the U.S.

Senate, the Speaker of the U.S. House of Representatives, and each member of the Illinois congressional delegation.

Adopted by the Senate, April 7, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

A message from the Senate by
Ms. Hawker, Secretary:
Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has concurred with the House in the adoption of their amendment to a bill of the following title, to-wit:

SENATE BILL NO. 2336

A bill for AN ACT concerning schools.
House Amendment No. 1 to SENATE BILL NO. 2336.
Action taken by the Senate, April 7, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

A message from the Senate by
Ms. Hawker, Secretary:
Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has concurred with the House in the adoption of their amendment to a bill of the following title, to-wit:

SENATE BILL NO. 2569

A bill for AN ACT concerning local government.
House Amendment No. 1 to SENATE BILL NO. 2569.
Action taken by the Senate, April 7, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

A message from the Senate by
Ms. Hawker, Secretary:
Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has concurred with the House in the adoption of the following joint resolution, to-wit:

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 98

Concurred in the Senate, April 7, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

A message from the Senate by
Ms. Hawker, Secretary:
Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has concurred with the House in the adoption of the following joint resolution, to-wit:

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 120

Concurred in the Senate, April 7, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

A message from the Senate by

Ms. Hawker, Secretary:

Mr. Speaker -- I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has concurred with the House in the adoption of the following joint resolution, to-wit:

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 24

Together with the attached amendment thereto, in the adoption of which I am instructed to ask the concurrence of the House, to-wit:

Senate Amendment No. 1 to HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 24

Concurred in the Senate, as amended, April 6, 2006.

Linda Hawker, Secretary of the Senate

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 24

SENATE AMENDMENT NO. 1

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Joint Resolution 24 on page 2, line 32, by replacing "2005" with "2006".

The foregoing message from the Senate reporting Senate Amendment No. 1 to HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 24 was placed on the Calendar on the order of Concurrence.

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF BILL

The following bill was introduced, read by title a first time, ordered reproduced and placed in the Committee on Rules:

HOUSE BILL 5781. Introduced by Representative Granberg, AN ACT concerning State government.

SENATE BILLS ON FIRST READING

Having been reproduced, the following bills were taken up, read by title a first time and placed in the Committee on Rules: SENATE BILLS 585 (Flider), 627 (Mautino), 837 (Gordon), 858 (Brosnahan), 931 (Lang), 1143 (Froehlich) and 1520 (Madigan).

AGREED RESOLUTIONS

The following resolutions were offered and placed on the Calendar on the order of Agreed Resolutions.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 1165

Offered by Representative Madigan:

Salutes Dick Kay, retiring from WMAQ-TV, for his distinguished 46 year broadcasting career.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 1166

Offered by Representative Pritchard:

Recognizes the 150th anniversary of the city of DeKalb.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 1167

Offered by Representative Molaro:
Congratulates Lee and Tony Musso on the occasion of their 60th anniversary.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 1168

Offered by Representative Collins:
Recognizes Florida M. Jackson, D.D., of Chicago.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 1169

Offered by Representative Currie:
Mourns the death of Merl Lee Butler.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 1170

Offered by Representative Froehlich:
Congratulates Strays Halfway House in Hoffman Estates/Schaumburg on the occasion of its 25th anniversary.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 1171

Offered by Representative Parke:
Congratulates Alexian Brothers Medical Center on the occasion of its 40th anniversary.

**CONCURRENCES AND NON-CONCURRENCES
IN SENATE AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILLS**

Senate Amendment No. 1 to HOUSE BILL 2946, having been reproduced, was taken up for consideration.

Representative Jerry Mitchell moved that the House concur with the Senate in the adoption of Senate Amendment No. 1.

And on that motion, a vote was taken resulting as follows:

95, Yeas; 19, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 2)

The motion prevailed and the House concurred with the Senate in the adoption of Senate Amendment No. 1 to HOUSE BILL 2946.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate.

Senate Amendments numbered 1 and 2 to HOUSE BILL 4438, having been reproduced, were taken up for consideration.

Representative Ramey moved that the House concur with the Senate in the adoption of Senate Amendments numbered 1 and 2.

And on that motion, a vote was taken resulting as follows:

114, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 3)

The motion prevailed and the House concurred with the Senate in the adoption of Senate Amendments numbered 1 and 2 to HOUSE BILL 4438.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate.

Senate Amendment No. 2 to HOUSE BILL 4789, having been reproduced, was taken up for consideration.

Representative Flider moved that the House concur with the Senate in the adoption of Senate Amendment No. 2.

And on that motion, a vote was taken resulting as follows:

114, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 4)

The motion prevailed and the House concurred with the Senate in the adoption of Senate Amendment No. 2 to HOUSE BILL 4789.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate.

Senate Amendment No. 1 to HOUSE BILL 4788, having been reproduced, was taken up for consideration.

Representative William Davis moved that the House concur with the Senate in the adoption of Senate Amendment No. 1.

And on that motion, a vote was taken resulting as follows:

114, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 5)

The motion prevailed and the House concurred with the Senate in the adoption of Senate Amendment No. 1 to HOUSE BILL 4788.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate.

Senate Amendment No. 1 to HOUSE BILL 5416, having been reproduced, was taken up for consideration.

Representative Mathias moved that the House concur with the Senate in the adoption of Senate Amendment No. 1.

And on that motion, a vote was taken resulting as follows:

96, Yeas; 18, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 6)

The motion prevailed and the House concurred with the Senate in the adoption of Senate Amendment No. 1 to HOUSE BILL 5416.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate.

SENATE BILLS ON THIRD READING

The following bills and any amendments adopted thereto were reproduced. Any amendments still pending upon the passage or defeat of a bill on Third Reading are automatically tabled pursuant to Rule 40(a).

On motion of Representative Saviano, SENATE BILL 2395 was taken up and read by title a third time.

And the question being, "Shall this bill pass?" it was decided in the affirmative by the following vote:

114, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 7)

This bill, having received the votes of a constitutional majority of the Members elected, was declared passed.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate.

On motion of Representative Brady, SENATE BILL 2709 was taken up and read by title a third time.

And the question being, "Shall this bill pass?" it was decided in the affirmative by the following vote:

114, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 8)

This bill, having received the votes of a constitutional majority of the Members elected, was declared passed.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate.

On motion of Representative Hassert, SENATE BILL 2713 was taken up and read by title a third time. And the question being, "Shall this bill pass?" it was decided in the affirmative by the following vote: 107, Yeas; 7, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 9)

This bill, having received the votes of a constitutional majority of the Members elected, was declared passed.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate.

RESOLUTION

Having been reported out of the Committee on Rules on March 28, 2006, HOUSE RESOLUTION 1004 was taken up for consideration.

Representative Howard moved the adoption of the resolution.

The motion prevailed and the Resolution was adopted.

AGREED RESOLUTIONS

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS 1166, 1167, 1168, 1169, 1170 and 1171 were taken up for consideration.

Representative Currie moved the adoption of the agreed resolutions.

The motion prevailed and the agreed resolutions were adopted.

ADJOURNMENT RESOLUTION HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 120

Representative Currie offered the following resolution:

RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-FOURTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE SENATE CONCURRING HEREIN, that when the two Houses adjourn on Friday, April 07, 2006, the House of Representatives stands adjourned until Monday, April 10, 2006 at 4:00 o'clock p.m.; and the Senate stands adjourned until Monday, April 10, 2006.

Representative Currie moved the adoption of the resolution.

The motion prevailed and the resolution was adopted.

Ordered that the Clerk inform the Senate and ask their concurrence.

SENATE BILLS ON SECOND READING

Having been reproduced, the following bills were taken up, read by title a second time and held on the order of Second Reading: SENATE BILLS 835, 860, 1183, 1682, 1684, 1827, 2199, 2225, 2277, 2295, 2339, 2368, 2374, 2437, 2477, 2626, 2664, 2673, 2737, 2745, 2762, 2917, 3016, 3018 and 3088.

At the hour of 2:52 o'clock p.m., Representative Currie moved that the House do now adjourn.

The motion prevailed.

And in accordance therewith and pursuant to HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 120, the House stood adjourned until Monday, April 10, 2006, at 4:00 o'clock p.m.

STATE OF ILLINOIS
NINETY-FOURTH
GENERAL ASSEMBLY
HOUSE ROLL CALL
QUORUM ROLL CALL FOR ATTENDANCE

April 07, 2006

0 YEAS

0 NAYS

114 PRESENT

P Acevedo	P Dugan	P Krause	P Pritchard
P Bassi	P Dunkin	P Lang	P Ramey
P Beaubien	P Dunn	P Leitch	P Reis
P Beiser	P Durkin	P Lindner	P Reitz
P Bellock	P Eddy	P Lyons	P Rita
P Berrios	E Feigenholtz	P Mathias	P Rose
P Biggins	P Flider	P Mautino	P Ryg
P Black	P Flowers	P May	P Sacia
P Boland	P Franks	P McAuliffe	P Saviano
P Bost	P Fritchey	P McCarthy	P Schmitz
P Bradley, John	P Froehlich	P McGuire	P Schock
P Bradley, Richard	P Giles	P McKeon	P Scully
P Brady	P Golar	P Mendoza	P Smith
P Brauer	P Gordon	P Meyer	P Sommer
P Brosnahan	P Graham	P Miller	P Soto
P Burke	P Granberg	P Mitchell, Bill	P Stephens
P Chapa LaVia	E Hamos	P Mitchell, Jerry	P Sullivan
P Chavez	P Hannig	P Moffitt	P Tenhouse
P Churchill	P Hassert	P Molaro	P Tryon
P Collins	P Hoffman	P Mulligan	P Turner
P Colvin	P Holbrook	P Munson	P Verschoore
P Coulson	P Howard	P Myers	P Wait
P Cross	P Hultgren	P Nekritz	P Washington
P Cultra	P Jakobsson	P Osmond	P Watson
P Currie	P Jefferson	P Osterman	P Winters
P D'Amico	P Jenisch	P Parke	P Yarbrough
P Daniels	E Jones	E Patterson	P Younge
P Davis, Monique	P Joyce	P Phelps	P Mr. Speaker
P Davis, William	P Kelly	P Pihos	
P Delgado	P Kosel	P Poe	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-FOURTH
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 HOUSE BILL 2946
 CRIMINAL LAW-TECH
 MOTION TO CONCUR IN SENATE AMENDMENT NO. 1
 CONCURRED

April 07, 2006

95 YEAS

19 NAYS

0 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y Dugan	Y Krause	Y Pritchard
Y Bassi	Y Dunkin	Y Lang	Y Ramey
Y Beaubien	Y Dunn	Y Leitch	N Reis
Y Beiser	Y Durkin	Y Lindner	Y Reitz
Y Bellock	Y Eddy	Y Lyons	Y Rita
Y Berrios	E Feigenholtz	Y Mathias	N Rose
Y Biggins	Y Flider	N Mautino	Y Ryg
N Black	Y Flowers	Y May	N Sacia
Y Boland	Y Franks	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
Y Bost	Y Fritchey	Y McCarthy	Y Schmitz
Y Bradley, John	Y Froehlich	Y McGuire	Y Schock
Y Bradley, Richard	Y Giles	N McKeon	Y Scully
Y Brady	N Golar	Y Mendoza	Y Smith
Y Brauer	Y Gordon	Y Meyer	Y Sommer
Y Brosnahan	Y Graham	Y Miller	Y Soto
Y Burke	Y Granberg	N Mitchell, Bill	N Stephens
Y Chapa LaVia	E Hamos	Y Mitchell, Jerry	N Sullivan
Y Chavez	Y Hannig	Y Moffitt	N Tenhouse
Y Churchill	Y Hassert	Y Molaro	Y Tryon
Y Collins	Y Hoffman	Y Mulligan	Y Turner
Y Colvin	Y Holbrook	Y Munson	N Verschoore
Y Coulson	N Howard	N Myers	Y Wait
Y Cross	Y Hultgren	Y Nekritz	N Washington
N Cultra	Y Jakobsson	Y Osmond	N Watson
N Currie	Y Jefferson	Y Osterman	Y Winters
Y D'Amico	N Jenisch	Y Parke	Y Yarbrough
Y Daniels	E Jones	E Patterson	Y Younge
Y Davis, Monique	Y Joyce	Y Phelps	Y Mr. Speaker
Y Davis, William	Y Kelly	Y Pihos	
Y Delgado	Y Kosel	Y Poe	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-FOURTH
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 HOUSE BILL 4438
 CRIM CD-PERSONAL INFO
 MOTION TO CONCUR IN SENATE AMENDMENTS NUMBERED 1 & 2
 CONCURRED

April 07, 2006

114 YEAS

0 NAYS

0 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y Dugan	Y Krause	Y Pritchard
Y Bassi	Y Dunkin	Y Lang	Y Ramey
Y Beaubien	Y Dunn	Y Leitch	Y Reis
Y Beiser	Y Durkin	Y Lindner	Y Reitz
Y Bellock	Y Eddy	Y Lyons	Y Rita
Y Berrios	E Feigenholtz	Y Mathias	Y Rose
Y Biggins	Y Flider	Y Mautino	Y Ryg
Y Black	Y Flowers	Y May	Y Sacia
Y Boland	Y Franks	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
Y Bost	Y Fritchey	Y McCarthy	Y Schmitz
Y Bradley, John	Y Froehlich	Y McGuire	Y Schock
Y Bradley, Richard	Y Giles	Y McKeon	Y Scully
Y Brady	Y Golar	Y Mendoza	Y Smith
Y Brauer	Y Gordon	Y Meyer	Y Sommer
Y Brosnahan	Y Graham	Y Miller	Y Soto
Y Burke	Y Granberg	Y Mitchell, Bill	Y Stephens
Y Chapa LaVia	E Hamos	Y Mitchell, Jerry	Y Sullivan
Y Chavez	Y Hannig	Y Moffitt	Y Tenhouse
Y Churchill	Y Hassert	Y Molaro	Y Tryon
Y Collins	Y Hoffman	Y Mulligan	Y Turner
Y Colvin	Y Holbrook	Y Munson	Y Verschoore
Y Coulson	Y Howard	Y Myers	Y Wait
Y Cross	Y Hultgren	Y Nekritz	Y Washington
Y Cultra	Y Jakobsson	Y Osmond	Y Watson
Y Currie	Y Jefferson	Y Osterman	Y Winters
Y D'Amico	Y Jenisch	Y Parke	Y Yarbrough
Y Daniels	E Jones	E Patterson	Y Younge
Y Davis, Monique	Y Joyce	Y Phelps	Y Mr. Speaker
Y Davis, William	Y Kelly	Y Pihos	
Y Delgado	Y Kosel	Y Poe	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-FOURTH
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 HOUSE BILL 4789
 PROP TX-SENIORS
 MOTION TO CONCUR IN SENATE AMENDMENT NO. 2
 CONCURRED

April 07, 2006

114 YEAS

0 NAYS

0 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y Dugan	Y Krause	Y Pritchard
Y Bassi	Y Dunkin	Y Lang	Y Ramey
Y Beaubien	Y Dunn	Y Leitch	Y Reis
Y Beiser	Y Durkin	Y Lindner	Y Reitz
Y Bellock	Y Eddy	Y Lyons	Y Rita
Y Berrios	E Feigenholtz	Y Mathias	Y Rose
Y Biggins	Y Flider	Y Mautino	Y Ryg
Y Black	Y Flowers	Y May	Y Sacia
Y Boland	Y Franks	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
Y Bost	Y Fritchey	Y McCarthy	Y Schmitz
Y Bradley, John	Y Froehlich	Y McGuire	Y Schock
Y Bradley, Richard	Y Giles	Y McKeon	Y Scully
Y Brady	Y Golar	Y Mendoza	Y Smith
Y Brauer	Y Gordon	Y Meyer	Y Sommer
Y Brosnahan	Y Graham	Y Miller	Y Soto
Y Burke	Y Granberg	Y Mitchell, Bill	Y Stephens
Y Chapa LaVia	E Hamos	Y Mitchell, Jerry	Y Sullivan
Y Chavez	Y Hannig	Y Moffitt	Y Tenhouse
Y Churchill	Y Hassert	Y Molaro	Y Tryon
Y Collins	Y Hoffman	Y Mulligan	Y Turner
Y Colvin	Y Holbrook	Y Munson	Y Verschoore
Y Coulson	Y Howard	Y Myers	Y Wait
Y Cross	Y Hultgren	Y Nekritz	Y Washington
Y Cultra	Y Jakobsson	Y Osmond	Y Watson
Y Currie	Y Jefferson	Y Osterman	Y Winters
Y D'Amico	Y Jenisch	Y Parke	Y Yarbrough
Y Daniels	E Jones	E Patterson	Y Younge
Y Davis, Monique	Y Joyce	Y Phelps	Y Mr. Speaker
Y Davis, William	Y Kelly	Y Pihos	
Y Delgado	Y Kosel	Y Poe	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-FOURTH
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 HOUSE BILL 4788
 DHFS-CHILD SUPPORT-COMPROMISE
 MOTION TO CONCUR IN SENATE AMENDMENT NO. 1
 CONCURRED

April 07, 2006

114 YEAS

0 NAYS

0 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y Dugan	Y Krause	Y Pritchard
Y Bassi	Y Dunkin	Y Lang	Y Ramey
Y Beaubien	Y Dunn	Y Leitch	Y Reis
Y Beiser	Y Durkin	Y Lindner	Y Reitz
Y Bellock	Y Eddy	Y Lyons	Y Rita
Y Berrios	E Feigenholtz	Y Mathias	Y Rose
Y Biggins	Y Flider	Y Mautino	Y Ryg
Y Black	Y Flowers	Y May	Y Sacia
Y Boland	Y Franks	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
Y Bost	Y Fritchey	Y McCarthy	Y Schmitz
Y Bradley, John	Y Froehlich	Y McGuire	Y Schock
Y Bradley, Richard	Y Giles	Y McKeon	Y Scully
Y Brady	Y Golar	Y Mendoza	Y Smith
Y Brauer	Y Gordon	Y Meyer	Y Sommer
Y Brosnahan	Y Graham	Y Miller	Y Soto
Y Burke	Y Granberg	Y Mitchell, Bill	Y Stephens
Y Chapa LaVia	E Hamos	Y Mitchell, Jerry	Y Sullivan
Y Chavez	Y Hannig	Y Moffitt	Y Tenhouse
Y Churchill	Y Hassert	Y Molaro	Y Tryon
Y Collins	Y Hoffman	Y Mulligan	Y Turner
Y Colvin	Y Holbrook	Y Munson	Y Verschoore
Y Coulson	Y Howard	Y Myers	Y Wait
Y Cross	Y Hultgren	Y Nekritz	Y Washington
Y Cultra	Y Jakobsson	Y Osmond	Y Watson
Y Currie	Y Jefferson	Y Osterman	Y Winters
Y D'Amico	Y Jenisch	Y Parke	Y Yarbrough
Y Daniels	E Jones	E Patterson	Y Younge
Y Davis, Monique	Y Joyce	Y Phelps	Y Mr. Speaker
Y Davis, William	Y Kelly	Y Pihos	
Y Delgado	Y Kosel	Y Poe	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-FOURTH
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 HOUSE BILL 5416
 EDUCATION-TECH
 MOTION TO CONCUR IN SENATE AMENDMENT NO. 1
 CONCURRED

April 07, 2006

96 YEAS

18 NAYS

0 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y Dugan	Y Krause	N Pritchard
N Bassi	Y Dunkin	Y Lang	Y Ramey
Y Beaubien	Y Dunn	N Leitch	N Reis
Y Beiser	Y Durkin	Y Lindner	Y Reitz
Y Bellock	N Eddy	Y Lyons	Y Rita
Y Berrios	E Feigenholtz	Y Mathias	Y Rose
Y Biggins	Y Flider	Y Mautino	Y Ryg
N Black	Y Flowers	Y May	N Sacia
Y Boland	Y Franks	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
N Bost	Y Fritchey	Y McCarthy	Y Schmitz
Y Bradley, John	Y Froehlich	Y McGuire	Y Schock
Y Bradley, Richard	Y Giles	Y McKeon	Y Scully
N Brady	Y Golar	Y Mendoza	Y Smith
Y Brauer	Y Gordon	Y Meyer	N Sommer
Y Brosnahan	Y Graham	Y Miller	Y Soto
Y Burke	Y Granberg	N Mitchell, Bill	N Stephens
Y Chapa LaVia	E Hamos	Y Mitchell, Jerry	Y Sullivan
Y Chavez	Y Hannig	Y Moffitt	N Tenhouse
Y Churchill	Y Hassert	Y Molaro	Y Tryon
Y Collins	Y Hoffman	Y Mulligan	Y Turner
Y Colvin	Y Holbrook	Y Munson	Y Verschoore
Y Coulson	Y Howard	N Myers	Y Wait
Y Cross	Y Hultgren	Y Nekritz	Y Washington
N Cultra	Y Jakobsson	Y Osmond	N Watson
Y Currie	Y Jefferson	Y Osterman	Y Winters
Y D'Amico	N Jenisch	Y Parke	Y Yarbrough
Y Daniels	E Jones	E Patterson	Y Younge
Y Davis, Monique	Y Joyce	Y Phelps	Y Mr. Speaker
Y Davis, William	Y Kelly	Y Pihos	
Y Delgado	N Kosel	Y Poe	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-FOURTH
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 SENATE BILL 2395
 DENTAL PRAC-CENSUS-TEMP LIC
 THIRD READING
 PASSED

April 07, 2006

114 YEAS

0 NAYS

0 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y Dugan	Y Krause	Y Pritchard
Y Bassi	Y Dunkin	Y Lang	Y Ramey
Y Beaubien	Y Dunn	Y Leitch	Y Reis
Y Beiser	Y Durkin	Y Lindner	Y Reitz
Y Bellock	Y Eddy	Y Lyons	Y Rita
Y Berrios	E Feigenholtz	Y Mathias	Y Rose
Y Biggins	Y Flider	Y Mautino	Y Ryg
Y Black	Y Flowers	Y May	Y Sacia
Y Boland	Y Franks	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
Y Bost	Y Fritchey	Y McCarthy	Y Schmitz
Y Bradley, John	Y Froehlich	Y McGuire	Y Schock
Y Bradley, Richard	Y Giles	Y McKeon	Y Scully
Y Brady	Y Golar	Y Mendoza	Y Smith
Y Brauer	Y Gordon	Y Meyer	Y Sommer
Y Brosnahan	Y Graham	Y Miller	Y Soto
Y Burke	Y Granberg	Y Mitchell, Bill	Y Stephens
Y Chapa LaVia	E Hamos	Y Mitchell, Jerry	Y Sullivan
Y Chavez	Y Hannig	Y Moffitt	Y Tenhouse
Y Churchill	Y Hassert	Y Molaro	Y Tryon
Y Collins	Y Hoffman	Y Mulligan	Y Turner
Y Colvin	Y Holbrook	Y Munson	Y Verschoore
Y Coulson	Y Howard	Y Myers	Y Wait
Y Cross	Y Hultgren	Y Nekritz	Y Washington
Y Cultra	Y Jakobsson	Y Osmond	Y Watson
Y Currie	Y Jefferson	Y Osterman	Y Winters
Y D'Amico	Y Jenisch	Y Parke	Y Yarbrough
Y Daniels	E Jones	E Patterson	Y Younge
Y Davis, Monique	Y Joyce	Y Phelps	Y Mr. Speaker
Y Davis, William	Y Kelly	Y Pihos	
Y Delgado	Y Kosel	Y Poe	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-FOURTH
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 SENATE BILL 2709
 REVENUE-SUNSET EXTENSIONS
 THIRD READING
 PASSED

April 07, 2006

114 YEAS

0 NAYS

0 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y Dugan	Y Krause	Y Pritchard
Y Bassi	Y Dunkin	Y Lang	Y Ramey
Y Beaubien	Y Dunn	Y Leitch	Y Reis
Y Beiser	Y Durkin	Y Lindner	Y Reitz
Y Bellock	Y Eddy	Y Lyons	Y Rita
Y Berrios	E Feigenholtz	Y Mathias	Y Rose
Y Biggins	Y Flider	Y Mautino	Y Ryg
Y Black	Y Flowers	Y May	Y Sacia
Y Boland	Y Franks	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
Y Bost	Y Fritchey	Y McCarthy	Y Schmitz
Y Bradley, John	Y Froehlich	Y McGuire	Y Schock
Y Bradley, Richard	Y Giles	Y McKeon	Y Scully
Y Brady	Y Golar	Y Mendoza	Y Smith
Y Brauer	Y Gordon	Y Meyer	Y Sommer
Y Brosnahan	Y Graham	Y Miller	Y Soto
Y Burke	Y Granberg	Y Mitchell, Bill	Y Stephens
Y Chapa LaVia	E Hamos	Y Mitchell, Jerry	Y Sullivan
Y Chavez	Y Hannig	Y Moffitt	Y Tenhouse
Y Churchill	Y Hassert	Y Molaro	Y Tryon
Y Collins	Y Hoffman	Y Mulligan	Y Turner
Y Colvin	Y Holbrook	Y Munson	Y Verschoore
Y Coulson	Y Howard	Y Myers	Y Wait
Y Cross	Y Hultgren	Y Nekritz	Y Washington
Y Cultra	Y Jakobsson	Y Osmond	Y Watson
Y Currie	Y Jefferson	Y Osterman	Y Winters
Y D'Amico	Y Jenisch	Y Parke	Y Yarbrough
Y Daniels	E Jones	E Patterson	Y Younge
Y Davis, Monique	Y Joyce	Y Phelps	Y Mr. Speaker
Y Davis, William	Y Kelly	Y Pihos	
Y Delgado	Y Kosel	Y Poe	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
 NINETY-FOURTH
 GENERAL ASSEMBLY
 HOUSE ROLL CALL
 SENATE BILL 2713
 JOLIET PORT DIST-APPOINTMENTS
 THIRD READING
 PASSED

April 07, 2006

107 YEAS

7 NAYS

0 PRESENT

Y Acevedo	Y Dugan	Y Krause	Y Pritchard
N Bassi	Y Dunkin	Y Lang	Y Ramey
N Beaubien	Y Dunn	Y Leitch	Y Reis
Y Beiser	Y Durkin	Y Lindner	Y Reitz
Y Bellock	Y Eddy	Y Lyons	Y Rita
Y Berrios	E Feigenholtz	Y Mathias	Y Rose
Y Biggins	Y Flider	Y Mautino	Y Ryg
Y Black	Y Flowers	Y May	Y Sacia
Y Boland	N Franks	Y McAuliffe	Y Saviano
Y Bost	Y Fritchey	Y McCarthy	Y Schmitz
Y Bradley, John	Y Froehlich	Y McGuire	Y Schock
Y Bradley, Richard	Y Giles	Y McKeon	Y Scully
Y Brady	Y Golar	Y Mendoza	Y Smith
Y Brauer	Y Gordon	Y Meyer	Y Sommer
Y Brosnahan	Y Graham	Y Miller	Y Soto
Y Burke	Y Granberg	Y Mitchell, Bill	Y Stephens
N Chapa LaVia	E Hamos	Y Mitchell, Jerry	N Sullivan
Y Chavez	Y Hannig	Y Moffitt	Y Tenhouse
Y Churchill	Y Hassert	Y Molaro	Y Tryon
Y Collins	Y Hoffman	Y Mulligan	Y Turner
Y Colvin	Y Holbrook	Y Munson	Y Verschoore
N Coulson	Y Howard	Y Myers	Y Wait
Y Cross	Y Hultgren	Y Nekritz	Y Washington
Y Cultra	Y Jakobsson	N Osmond	Y Watson
Y Currie	Y Jefferson	Y Osterman	Y Winters
Y D'Amico	Y Jenisch	Y Parke	Y Yarbrough
Y Daniels	E Jones	E Patterson	Y Younge
Y Davis, Monique	Y Joyce	Y Phelps	Y Mr. Speaker
Y Davis, William	Y Kelly	Y Pihos	
Y Delgado	Y Kosel	Y Poe	

E - Denotes Excused Absence